

ELECTRONIC MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

June 10, 2022

Steve Yatauro
President
ExxonMobil Pipeline Company
22777 Springwoods Village Parkway
Spring, Texas 77389

CPF 4-2021-018-NOPV

Dear Mr. Yatauro:

On March 7, 2022, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to ExxonMobil Pipeline Company (ExxonMobil), a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order requirement to conduct atmospheric corrosion inspections with particular attention to pipe at pipe supports and assessed a Civil Penalty. Based on our review of the documentation provided and confirmation of payment of the Civil Penalty, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of the Final Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Mary L. McDaniel, P.E.
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration